Licensing Unit, Lancaster Police Station,
Thurnham Street, Lancaster, LA1 1YB

Lancashire
f Constabulary

police and communities together

Licensing Manager
Lancaster City Council
Town Hall
Dalton Square
Lancaster
LA11PJ
Date: 14 June 2010

Dear SirfMadam

Re: Morecambe Fried Chicken, 266 Marine Road, Morecambe

I am in receipt of the Premises licence variation for the above named
premises dated 07 June 2010

Having reviewed the application and the operating schedule, police feel that
there are issues, which have not been addressed. Police will make the
following relevant representations, which may fall into more than one of the
licensing objectives, regarding this application.

Doorstaff

The doorstaff provisions are inadequate for the application.

This will allow entry to potential offenders and staff will be unable to deal
effectively with the situations that arise, this will lead to an increase in alcohol
fuelled violent crime and disorder.

At this time | am authorised by the Chief Officer of Police to formally object to
the issue of the licence in the terms as currently shown on the appiication .

Police have requested that the premises representatives contact myself, the
officer dealing in order to arrange an arbitration meeting to attempt to resolve
these issues. | shall keep you informed of any progress.

Yours sincerely,

PC Bernhardt
Licensing Officer
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